



VINTON CONSTRUCTION COMPANY...Road Contractors  
An Equal Opportunity Employer  
2705 N. Rapids Road  
PO Box 1987  
Manitowoc, Wisconsin 54221-1987  
Office 920-682-0375 Fax 920-682-2838

To: Matt Smits  
[msmits@manitowoc.org](mailto:msmits@manitowoc.org)

Date: 6/17/2026

Re: Added Rip Rap on Waldo Blvd by 24" culvert

The price below is for the added rip rap that is needed by the 24" culvert on Waldo Blvd. The price includes the rip rap, trucking, restoration, traffic control, labor, equipment to install rip rap around the 24" endwall by the box culvert. We intend to use a smaller truck to haul the rip rap into the fence area so that we did not risk damaging the side walk or curb. If the sidewalk or curb are damaged due to the work, we would need to submit a price accordingly. The rip rap would be install to an area agreeded upon then we would restore any grass areas on our way out.

|                        |
|------------------------|
| <b>lump sum Total:</b> |
|------------------------|

|                    |
|--------------------|
| <b>\$18,988.00</b> |
|--------------------|

## Greg Minikel

---

**From:** Greg Minikel  
**Sent:** Wednesday, September 25, 2024 9:56 AM  
**To:** 'Thomson, Cory'  
**Cc:** Dan Koski; Billy Hutterer; Scott Yindra; Curtis Hall; Brock Wetenkamp; Mike Zimmer  
**Subject:** RE: External: RE: Fixed Bridge Inspections  
**Attachments:** DSCN0003.JPG; DSCN0008.JPG

Hi Cory,

Thanks for the quick update. We are well aware of the outfall issues. I thought I sent a work order to our DPW to get this repaired but they have not had time to get to it yet.

We are also aware of issues with the Silver Creek Bridge. We probably need to think about replacement at some point in the next 5 years or so. I had someone from Lunda look at it and the cost to repair is pretty outrageous.

I know we were trying to get this bridge on the HSI system but I think that wanted the plans and I am not sure that we have any plans for this bridge.

**Billy/Scott:**

Any chance you will get to repair this undermined outfall yet this year??

---

**From:** Thomson, Cory <ThomsonC@AyresAssociates.com>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, September 24, 2024 3:18 PM  
**To:** Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>  
**Subject:** RE: External: RE: Fixed Bridge Inspections

Greg,

We completed the routine inspections of the fixed bridges today. No significant changes from the previous inspections but there is a concern with B-36-0232. The storm sewer outfall in the southeast quadrant has some severe erosion under it leaving the apron endwall partially suspended. I believe the tie rods are keeping it from falling off. I have attached some photos.

We recommend that material shall be provide in front and underneath the endwall to support it and additional riprap to be install in front of the endwall where the riprap has settled.

Also, SC1 – Silver Creek structure should be added into HSIS since this structure has a span length greater than 20 feet and the public has access to cross the bridge. The wingwalls and headwalls of this structure are in poor condition with large sections of the stone masonry missing.

Ve will start working on the reports and provide them to you as soon as they are done.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Thanks,

**Cory L Thomson, PE, CBI | Project Manager - Structural Inspection**

| Cell: 920.412.8755

**Ayres Associates Inc. | [www.AyresAssociates.com](http://www.AyresAssociates.com)**

*Ingenuity, Integrity, and Intelligence.*

---

**From:** Thomson, Cory

**Sent:** Thursday, September 19, 2024 6:14 PM

**To:** Greg Minikel <[gminikel@manitowoc.org](mailto:gminikel@manitowoc.org)>

**Subject:** RE: External: RE: Fixed Bridge Inspections

Greg,

We are planning to complete the fixed bridge inspections next week Monday and Tuesday. We will start them on Monday and finish them on Tuesday.

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Thanks,

**Cory L Thomson, PE, CBI | Project Manager - Structural Inspection**

| Cell: 920.412.8755

**Ayres Associates Inc. | [www.AyresAssociates.com](http://www.AyresAssociates.com)**

*Ingenuity, Integrity, and Intelligence.*

---

**From:** Greg Minikel <[gminikel@manitowoc.org](mailto:gminikel@manitowoc.org)>

**Sent:** Monday, September 16, 2024 3:26 PM

**To:** Thomson, Cory <[ThomsonC@AyresAssociates.com](mailto:ThomsonC@AyresAssociates.com)>

**Subject:** RE: External: RE: Fixed Bridge Inspections

Sounds good. Thanks.

---

**From:** Thomson, Cory <[ThomsonC@AyresAssociates.com](mailto:ThomsonC@AyresAssociates.com)>

**Sent:** Monday, September 16, 2024 3:24 PM

**To:** Greg Minikel <[gminikel@manitowoc.org](mailto:gminikel@manitowoc.org)>

**Subject:** External: RE: Fixed Bridge Inspections

Good afternoon, Greg. You beat me to the punch. We are going to prepare the field notes this week and plan to complete the inspections next week. I am unsure which days yet, but I will let you know when we iron out those details this week.

Please let me know if you have any other questions or need additional information.

Thanks,

**Cory L Thomson, PE, CBI | Project Manager - Structural Inspection**

| Cell: 920.412.8755

**Ayres Associates Inc. | [www.AyresAssociates.com](http://www.AyresAssociates.com)**

*Ingenuity, Integrity, and Intelligence.*

---

**From:** Greg Minikel <[gminikel@manitowoc.org](mailto:gminikel@manitowoc.org)>  
**Sent:** Monday, September 16, 2024 10:01 AM  
**To:** Thomson, Cory <[ThomsonC@AyresAssociates.com](mailto:ThomsonC@AyresAssociates.com)>  
**Subject:** Fixed Bridge Inspections

Hi Cory,

Do you know when you will be here in Manitowoc to do the fixed bridge inspections??

**Be Alert !**

This is External or System generated Email. Please verify before opening any links or attachments.

09.23.2024





## Greg Minikel

---

**From:** Greg Minikel  
**Sent:** Thursday, July 27, 2023 9:21 AM  
**To:** Billy Hutterer; Scott Yindra  
**Cc:** Amy Deringer; Brad Busse; Dan Koski; Jill Erickson; Lynn Hoffman; Matt Smits; Mike Zimmer; Sonja Birr  
**Subject:** RE: FW: External: Waldo Blvd Erosion  
**Attachments:** IMG\_6160.jpg; IMG\_6161.jpg

**Follow Up Flag:** Follow up  
**Flag Status:** Flagged

Billy,

Just wondering if you had a chance to look at this yet??

---

**From:** Greg Minikel  
**Sent:** Monday, July 3, 2023 9:32 AM  
**To:** Billy Hutterer <bhutterer@manitowoc.org>; Scott Yindra <syindra@manitowoc.org>  
**Cc:** Amy Deringer <ADeringer@manitowoc.org>; Brad Busse <bbusse@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Jill Erickson <jerickson@manitowoc.org>; Lynn Hoffman <lhoffman@manitowoc.org>; Matt Smits <m-smits@manitowoc.org>; Mike Zimmer <mzimmer@manitowoc.org>; Sonja Birr <sbirr@manitowoc.org>  
**Subject:** FW: FW: External: Waldo Blvd Erosion

Billy,

Is this something that you would be able to repair during the 2023 construction season???

**From:** Alex Allie <aallie@alliecompanies.com>  
**Sent:** Friday, June 30, 2023 11:40 AM  
**To:** Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>  
**Subject:** Re: FW: External: Waldo Blvd Erosion

Hi Greg, I thought I'd follow up on this. It really doesn't affect me at all, just wanted to bring it to your attention again. I went and took a couple pictures to update you. See attached.

Have a great 4th of July!

On Fri, Apr 8, 2022 at 3:09 PM Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org> wrote:

Alex,

Here is the lovely response and answer that I got from the DOT. Oh well, I guess this will be something for us to repair.

I am not sure if the DPI crews would do this work or if we will need to hire Vinton or someone else to make these repairs.

From: Haen, Brian - DOT <Brian.Haen@dot.wi.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 8:16 AM

To: Greg Minikel <[gminikel@manitowoc.org](mailto:gminikel@manitowoc.org)>

Cc: Dan Koski <[dkoski@manitowoc.org](mailto:dkoski@manitowoc.org)>; Billy Hutterer <[bhutterer@manitowoc.org](mailto:bhutterer@manitowoc.org)>; Scott Yindra <[syindra@manitowoc.org](mailto:syindra@manitowoc.org)>; Matt Smits <[msmits@manitowoc.org](mailto:msmits@manitowoc.org)>; Mike Zimmer <[mzimmer@manitowoc.org](mailto:mzimmer@manitowoc.org)>; Segerstrom, Daniel - DOT <[daniel.segerstrom@dot.wi.gov](mailto:daniel.segerstrom@dot.wi.gov)>; Rank, Tim R - DOT <[Tim.Rank@dot.wi.gov](mailto:Tim.Rank@dot.wi.gov)>

Subject: RE: External: Waldo Blvd Erosion

Greg

There is not any warranty for this work, I think it was built correctly. It looks like water is getting into the structural backfill of the box culvert and taking the sand away- then sinking. It has been a very wet March. Best bet might be to build it back and place grout between riprap to keep water from migrating into soil beneath. If you have more question let me know.

Brian

From: Greg Minikel <[gminikel@manitowoc.org](mailto:gminikel@manitowoc.org)<mailto:[gminikel@manitowoc.org](mailto:gminikel@manitowoc.org)>>

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2022 10:42 AM

To: Haen, Brian - DOT <[Brian.Haen@dot.wi.gov](mailto:Brian.Haen@dot.wi.gov)<mailto:[Brian.Haen@dot.wi.gov](mailto:Brian.Haen@dot.wi.gov)>>

Cc: Dan Koski <[dkoski@manitowoc.org](mailto:dkoski@manitowoc.org)<mailto:[dkoski@manitowoc.org](mailto:dkoski@manitowoc.org)>>

Subject: FW: External: Waldo Blvd Erosion

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Brian,

Any chance this is still under warranty?? Seems to me like it was not designed correctly or not built correctly???

Will the DOT look into this at all??

Let me know. Thanks.

From: Alex Allie <[aallie@alliecompanies.com](mailto:aallie@alliecompanies.com)<mailto:[aallie@alliecompanies.com](mailto:aallie@alliecompanies.com)>>

Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 10:19 AM

To: Greg Minikel <[gminikel@manitowoc.org](mailto:gminikel@manitowoc.org)<mailto:[gminikel@manitowoc.org](mailto:gminikel@manitowoc.org)>>

Subject: External: Waldo Blvd Erosion

Hey Greg, I wanted to bring this to your attention (if it isn't already). I attached a picture of erosion occurring by the new culvert that crosses under Waldo Blvd just west of the viaduct. I'm not exactly sure of the timeframe that this has been occurring, but quite a bit of the rip rap has washed out and the small outlet is now unsupported, as you can see in the picture.

Thanks.